Garcia, Daniela

From: Marc Esser <marc@negawattconsult.com>
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2017 11:58 AM

To: Garcia, Daniela

Cc: Bo White

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Title 20 Tub Spout Diverters
Thank you Daniela,

Always happy to take on new work, this is much appreciated.

We'll review shortly and will get back to you with questions and comments. Please keep us posted with any
relevant meetings or materials that you know of.

Marc

Marc Esser
NegaWatt Consulting, Inc.
(619) 309-4191

www.negawattconsult.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies
of the original message.

On Apr 24, 2017 11:34 AM, "Garcia, Daniela" <DGarcia3(@semprautilities.com> wrote:

Marc,

As you know we have been looking to take on another measure, this time for T20. Below please find
the T20 priorities from the CEC (also attached memo with further details on “Track definitions”). SoCalGas
has committed to leading the Tub- Spout Diverters. Our CEC contact will be Jessica Lopez, I have not met her
and she may be new to the CEC Appliance team as they have a few new members.

Appliance Approach Track CEC Staff Le(;lérrent

Pool Pump Motors Efficiency Phase 1 ? SCE
standards

Portable Spas Efficiency Phase 1 ? SCE
standards

Com. Clothes Dryers Test Procedure Phase 1 Sean Steffensen PG&E




Efficiency

Alex Galdamez &

Fans & blowers standards Extended Ryan Nelson
General service lamps Efficiency Regular Pat Saxton PG&E
standards
. . Efficiency
Sprinkler spray bodies standards Regular Sean Steffensen PG&E
. Efficiency .
Tub-spout diverters standards Regular Jessica Lopez
Energy efficiency
Irrigation controllers sta_n_dards; water Regular Ryan Nelson PG&E
efficiency test and
list
Roadmap to Pat Saxton & Soheila
Set-top boxes replace Vol. Agmt. Roadmap o cha SCE
Data gathering to .
Standby mode identify 10 products Roadmap Soheila Pasha PG&E
Solar inverters Data gathering Roadmap Pat Saxton

PGE has begun some work on this measure so Mary provided some bullets as to what Energy Solutions has
worked on. I am working on getting write ups for these items listed below: (will forward as soon as I receive)

e Began talks with EPA Energy Star to understand their methodology, data gaps and manufacturer support

e Analyzed products in the CEC data base

e Created a draft research plan

Attached please find SoCalGas’ work paper for your references and review as well.

At this time we don’t have any deliverables, rather just review of the measure and if we can begin to put

together a budget and timeline similar to DWHR.

Please let me know should you have any questions and are up for another CASE Report!

Thank You,
Daniela Garcia

SoCalGas Customer Programs

Project Manager — Building Codes and Appliance Standards
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